
From: AEC  
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 7:24 AM 
To: Peer review team  
Subject: Taiwan Peer Review 
  

  

…….. 
We put the Chinese version of the Taiwan’s National Report onto AEC’s website two 
days ago. 
So, in view of the openess and transparency, AEC suggest EC to extend the effective 
date of ENSREG website for collecting public consultation for one month, i.e., from 
July 5 to August 5. 
AEC will surely be responsible for addressing any question provided in Chinese. 
  

Here I would reply some questions from your previous mails dated June 23 and 25 as 
follows: 
1. The Reference Date of Taiwan’s National Report was June 30, 2011, as all the 
European plants did. 
2. We did thoroughly follow the ENSREG specification to prepare the Taiwanese 
National Report though there may be no clear stament in our report. 
    We are planning to have additional chapter (i.e. Chapter 0) describing relevant 
information in one month. It will be sent to you when completed. 
3. For the Checklist on the basis of “Compilation of Recommendations and 

suggestions – Peer review of stress tests performed on European nuclear 
power plants” to cover all the  
    implementation status of Post-Fukushima improvements in  Taiwan’s nuclear 
power plants, please allow us one month to prepare it, because there have been 
huge amount of information to tackle 

    with. 
4. For the hazard of volcano, we have asked TPC to provide information following the 
IAEA No. NS-G-1.5 Safety Guide. 
5. We have received first round questions for all three Topics from ENSREG experts, 
and we’re trying to have the complete answers within one month. 
  

……….. 
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